Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/ml, 2-ml amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone mumber

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate ifern.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it weuld be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. I wonld include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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From: L. |
To: McAujiffe, John@EDCR

Subject: RE: Pentothal update

Datea: Monday, Cctober G4, 2010 10:56:25 AM

No, wa do not.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallto:John.McAuliffe@cder.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12;53 PM
To:#

Subject: RE: Pentothal update

Eestlon, do you have an import license?
John McAuliffe

rrom: | s |
Sent: Monaay, October 04, 2010 10:

To: McAulfffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Pentothal update

John, | have spoken with Hospira today on the Pentothal...they have moved back dellvery dates untll
sometlme In the first quarter 2011,

Il let you know if | find anything somewhere alse.
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From: =

To: Meullffe, John@COHCR
Subjech Pentothal update
Datat Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38:25 AM

John, | have spoken with Hospira today on the Pentothal...they have moved back delivery dates until
sometime In the first quarter 2011.

I'l let you know if | find anything somewhere else.
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From: e

Tot McAuliffe, JohnfLDCR

Subject: Re: Thiopental Injection

Date: Friday, Qctober 01, 2010 6:13:06 AM
Hi John,

Since there is an 8 hours difference in time, if you need tc get in touch
with me by phone, the following is my mobile number:

I am available from 6:00Am until 8:00PM just about all the time.

My office number: 011-44

My mobile:

Reiards,

- Original Message —---

Sent: ctober, LT AM
Subject; Re: Thiopental Injectlon

&are trying to work with DEA andfor an Import pharmacy company to deal with the
DEA/FDA/Customs. Any suggestlons or advise to make this happen sooner than later would be
greatly appreciated.

John McAullffe

From:

To: McAulifie,

Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injectlon

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in |

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's  £196.75 {(pounds sterling)

The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp
packs of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a
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proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone munber

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product.
I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please alsc email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in
your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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From:

o———
Tot McAuliffe, John@COCR

Subject: Cugtoms-FOA Materlals,pdf

Date; Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:28:57 PM
Attachmants: -

Importance: High

Hi John,

I think What Arizena had done was almost bullet proof.

1 have attached the documentation that Arizona had send me to included
them in their shipment. :

I think this is something you can do.

Please note the contact people are all in Arizona, you need to change
those contacts to California and write a similar letter.

We use FedEx as a transportation company, however, Arizona had
requested the following:

Fed Ex is not to use their own/contracted Customs Broker to process the shipment.
Fed Ex shall document on all necessary areas relating to this shipment the following
customs broker selection:

The Port of Entry shall be Phoenlx, Arizona, without fail.

If Fed Ex ships first to their hub in Memphis, Tennessee, that Port shall only be the
Port of Unladen, nat the Port of Enfry.

Fed Ex shall contact our Customs Broker, provide them all necessary shipping
information and enter our Customs Broker's information on all necessary forms.

John,
If you do what Arizona had done, you should not have any problem.

Reiards,
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Arizona Pepartment of Corrections

1801 WEST JEFFERSON
PHOENIX, ARIZGNA DS00T
(602} 647-B407
wayw.ozcatactions.goy

JANICE K. BREWER CHARLES L. RYAN
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

September 24, 2010

|Inu! nn! !ru !!minjatraﬁnn

Re:  Execution by Lethal Injection of Arizona Inmate
Jeffrey Timothy Landrigan #082157

Doa: [N

The purpose of this correspondence is to advise yowr agency of our {ntent to receive certain
pharmaceutical products from # of London, England. We have placed the
order with this company for the purpose of securing the necessary drugs for carrying out an
execution warrant issued by the Arizona Supreme Court in the matter of State v. Jeffrey Timothy

Landrigan, CR-90-0323 AP.

In order to proceed with the execution we must have the products ordered through
. Owm DEA Registration number is: and it expires June 30, 2013, The
_executlon is set by the court for October 26, , and our agency is mandated to advise the
court that it possesses the necessary chemicals for the lethal injection protocol as approved, no
tater than October 1, 2010.

Any steps your agency can take in attending to this shipment expeditiously would be of great
assistance 1o out agency in its effort to abide by the court-ordered dates set by the court. Should

your agency have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly a
or after normal business howrs through our command center ati
Thank you in advance for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment,

Sincerely,

Charles L. Ryan
Director

cc: Charles Flanagan, Depuly Director

Robert Patton, Division Director, Offender Operations
Carson McWilliams, Warden, ASPC Florence
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Arizona Department of Corvections

1801 WEBT JEFFERSON
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
(002) B42.3407
WA BZCorrociong.[jov

JANICE K. BREWER CHARLES L. RYAN
BOVERMCR DIRECTOR
September 24 2016

U.!. Customs and Border Protection

Der SN
Thank you for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment. I am enclosing

the original letter addressed to your agency and a copy of our Substance Control Registration
Certificate.

Once again, thauk you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Arizoria Pepartnent of Corvections

1601 WEST JEFFERSON
PHOENIX, ARIZONA us007
(802) 642.5497
whawazcorastions gov

JANICE K. BREWER CHARLES L. RYAN
QOVERNCR DIRECTOR
September 23, 2010

United States Customs

Re:  Execution by Lethal Injection of Arlzona Inmate
Jeffiey Timothy Landrigan #082157

To Whom It May Concerrt:

The purpose of this correspondence is to advise your agency of our intent to receive certain
pharmaceutical products from # of London, England. We have placed the
order with this company for the purpose of securing the necessary drugs for carrying ouf an

execution warrant issued by the Arizona Supreme Court in the matter of State v, Jeffrey Timothy
Landrigan, CR-80-0323 AP.

In order to proceed with the execution we must have the products ordered through
B Ou: DEA Registration number is: q and it expires June 30, 2013. The
execution is set by the court for October 26, 2010, and our agoncy is mandated to advise the
cowrt that it possesses the necessary chemicals for the lethal Injection protocol as approved, no
later than October 1, 2010.

Any steps your agency can take in attending to this shipment expeditiously would be of preat
assistance to our agency in its effort to abide by the cowrt-ordered dates set by the court. Should
your agency have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly a

or after normal business houts through our command center at

Thank you in advance for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment.

o

arles L. Ryan
Director

ce: Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director
Robert Patton, Division Director, Offender Operations
Carson McWilliams, Warden, ASPC Florence
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Printable DEA Certtificate

Page 1.0f 1

ST

SCHEDULES

DATE ISSUED

08.25-2070

FLORENGE, AZ 85232{

UEAREGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE NITED STATES OEPARTMENT OF SUSTICE
NUMBER v BRPIRER rAID DALG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
; : Exempt WABHINGTON, 1,0, 20537

] 1 T
30,4, |f i) e
r[a I A -Sottions 304 and 1008 (21 U.9.C. 024 and-868) of Iha Conleollod
'?Uﬁ\légglﬂ BT{" ' Substencas Act of 1870, oe amandad, provide thal the Atlormney
1308 BUTTE A\J‘ Ganeral may rovoke or suspand o roplsiration Yo manufatiurer,
P.0. BOX 828 E} diatributa, dispenas, Import or axporta conlrolled substanoe.

This ragistration fs ondy for.use.at Fedetal or-State Institutidns.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGIOTRAYION CERTIFICATE

THIS CERTIFICATE 18 NOT TRANBFERABLE ON CHANGE OF
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOGATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,
AND (3 NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE,

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
UNITED: STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRAT[QN

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537 s

DEAREGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION £EG ot
HUMBER EXAIRES #AD Al

_ 06-30-2013 Exampt ) +.4
SCHEOULES BUSINESS ACTIVITY DATE ISSUED ﬁ'-..l iil : ']' o J YRR vt

| Uﬂl'.' P

2,2N,3 HOSPITALICLINIC: DB-25-2010 m,hm,.:a..',‘; Q}E e ?' "[;n._._ 11 21 R
INAS T -

FLORENCE, AZ 85232 0009

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON A, sf,éuong qt-a pm{ 1om] (_ bl (K1
WARDEN Conlralled '-'»‘uhslapch hct o] '.'qr.
1306 BUTTE AVE. that lhc Altoinny \Gaor

P.O. BOX 629 legtsualgon lo nwnu.lrul';lwn,, lh!l-lb

-a¥por 3 conlmllud sutislance.

‘.

RN

Foim DEA-223 {65/04)

AFTER THE EXPIRAT|ON DATE

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, BUSINESS ACTIVITY CR VALID

hitps:/iwww.deadiversion.usdoj.goviwebforms/dupeCertPriniCert.do
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Proourament Borvioos
1601 W, Jofforson, M/C 65302 : AZ Department of
Phoonlx, AZ 85007 '
(802) 6421172

Fax: (602) 384-3780

Corrections

Fax

Company/ Pagies: 1

Instltution .

Fax: Date: 823710

Phone Re: Urgent Order USA

0 urgent OFor Reviow  []Please Comment [1Maase Reply [ Plaase Recycle

® Comments: THIS ORDER MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE DEPARTMENT NO LATER THAN
OCTOBER 1, 2010.

Basad on pravious conversations betwaen the Arlzona Depariment of Comractions, we are placing the following
orcfer:

L THIOPENTAL INJECTION (powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500~
mg vial packs of 25's) :

Item Cost:  £196.76 (pounds Sterling)

Quantity: 6 packs

2. PANCURONIUM INJECTION (pancuronium bromide 2 mgfml, 2-ml amp)
Item Cost:  Awalting cost from Vendor — please confirm the price once obtained

Quantity: 450 amp

3. POTASSIUM CHLORIDE (1.5gm, 10ml, Injectlon packs of 10}
Item Cost:  £15,55
Quantity: 18 packs

Payment far this order tact me for addltional

Information.
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From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

To: MeAufiffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE; Thlopental Injectlon
Pata: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:19:26 PM

When he responds please get a name and number of superior who can approve an exemptlon for
this specific purpose. I'll call or even get Matt or somebody in Gov’s office to call. Thx

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:59 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Thiopental Injection

Mo, DEA fracks drugs by Dr."s DEA #. Since we can no longer use pharmacy at SQ (which would
answer your question as yes) the importer would be with final shipment into the USA Identified
as SQ. Dr,s can not impert/export scheduled drugs uniess DEA approves. That Is why we asked the
Dr's to to get an additional DEA # with SQ address 50 that we could request DEA to approve the Dr's

DEA # for import to SQ thus eliminating the need for | finally talked to DEA, who is
in charge of iImport/exporl divislon and he acknowledaed receiving our letler, Unfordunately he said all
import approvais are above him? m s approving
authority). || ¢1¢ say he would talk to his bosses and get back to me. {hat was 3 hours ago.

John

From. Keman, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuilife, John@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 13:33:57 2010
Subject; RE: Thlopental Injection

Does this mean that we can be [dentified as the importer using our doc’s DEA number?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:56 FM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

Scott
Please look at and advise and J will complete.....
John

o — —— ———

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12

TFo: McAullffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injectlon

I need to know the entity that will serve as the actual fmporter...
Name of entity (Californla Department of Corrections}

Address of entity
DEA Registration #

Q00592



Quantity of Thiopental Sodium you will be ordering

FORM 236 will be used for this transaction. Onece we have all the data, the product will be ordered
and this will be submltted with the order. A summary of the different Parts of Form 236 are
included below. -will coordinate the shipment and Importation of the drug to its warghouse
for clearance. Cnce released by customs and FDAJ_ will ship to you when reguested. Part of
5 wauld be- address and DEA registration.

Part "IMPQRTER" means the authorized DEA registrant who receives the controlled substance;
1. "EXPORTER" means the authorized DEA registrant who ships the controlled substance.

Part
5 Typical entries mlght read Strength: 10 mg tablets

Slze or 1,000 tablets/bottle
Weight (Bulk): 100 kilo/drum

Quantlty: 100 bottles, 2 drums

If needed, use addltional forms and distribute in the prescribed manner after the required
documents are attached to each copy.

Part Self-explanatory.

3.

Part Insert name of vessel or airline and flight number, together with all intermediate carrlers.

4.  Furnish all Information concerning the transportatlon of the goods known at the time of
preparing form DEA-236.

Part Enter DEA reglstration number, if known, for “Import Declaration”, or foreign registration
5. number, if applicable, for "Export Declaratlon".

If this form Is prepared as a Controlied Substance Import Declaration, distribute as follows:

Coples 1, 2, and 3 must be forwarded to the forelgn shipper. These coples will accompany the
shipment to certain polnts.

Upon receipt of Caopies 1, 2, and 3, the foreign shipper will present Copy 1 to the
proper foreign government agency or authority, If required, as a prerequisite to
export authorization. Copy 1 shall then accompany the shipment to its final
destination and shall be retained in the files of the importer for a period of at
least two years.

Copy 2 shall be detached by the custams official al the foreign port.

000593



Copy 3 shall be removed by an official of the United States Customs and Border
Protection at the port of entry, certified and signed by the customs official {after
noting any discrepancies}, and forwarded to the Drug Enforcement
Administration, Office of Diversion Control, Import / Export (ODGI) 8701
Morrissette Drive, Springfield, VA 22152,

Copy 4 must be forwarded at least 15 days prior to Importation to the Drug Enforcement
Administration, Office of Diversion Control, Impert / Export Unit,

Copy 5 must be retained by the importer untll receipt of Copy 1.

If this form is prepared as a Controlled Substance Export Declaration, distribute as follows:
Coples 1, 2, and 3 shall accompany the shipment to certain points.

Copy 1 shall remain with the shipment to its final destination.

Copy 2 shall remalin with the shipment, to be detached and retained by the customs official of
the foreign port of Importation.

Copy 3 shall be removed by an officlal of the United States Customs Service at the domestic port
of exportation, certifled and signed by the customs officlal {after noting any discrepancies), and
forwarded to the Drug Enforcement Administration, Office of Diversion Control, Import / Export
Unit {ODGI}, 8701 Morrissette Drive, Springfield, VA 22152

Copy 4 shall be forwarded at least 15 days prlor to exportatlon to the Drug Enforcement
Administratlon, Office of Dlverslon Control, import / Export Unit {ODGI), 8703 Morrissette Drive,
Springfield, VA 22152. In cases where the 15 day notice cannot be given, a speclal walver may he
requested from the Administration,.

Copy 5 shall be retained by the exporter as part of his records for a period of at least two years.

.me:, McAﬁIIffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John. McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM

To:

Sub!ec!: !& Thlopental Injection

Importance: High

l hank you again here is the information and emall.
John McAullffe

D005694



From: LiIe. |

Ta: Meauitfe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thlopental Injection

Data: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27:56 AM
Importance: High

30-09-10

Dear Mr. McAuliffe,
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in ||| NN

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mlL, 2-mlL amp packs
of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following Information, I can produce a
proforma invoice: :
Invoice address

Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the poods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product. I
would include this letter in your shipment.

Please alsc email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in
your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

000645



From: - Qullen, Vincent@CDHOR

To: Kernan. Scobt@CLCR; Mculiffe. John@CLCR; Glurbian, Georop@CRCR
Cci

Subject: Pancuronlum Bromide

Datai Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:36:14 PM

Just an FYI....

will accompany Busihess Services ta UPS/Fedex to witness the fransfer to Arlzona.

VINCENT S, CULLEN

Warden (A)
San Quenlin State Prison

m {Team Administrator) and myself just removed 35 10mL vials of Pancuronium
romide from the Lethal Injectlon Facility to ship to Arlzona, We completed the chain of custody log.
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From: LHARLES FLANAGAN

To: MeAullffe, JehnQILDCR

Cct THERESE SCHROEDER

Subject: Execution Protocot Drugs

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 5:39:15 PM
John:

As we discussed on the phone today, we have followed the lead of Arkansas and purchased the drugs
we need from a company in London. Frankly, there was no possibllity of getting the Thiopental
Sodium/Sodium Pentothal from any source In the U.S., to Include from any of the departments of
corrections In other states that use the same 3-drug protocol as us.

The name of the company and the person with whom we arranged the purchase Is:

_ A

We were able to purchase enough of each drug In our protocol for each of the upcoming executions:

Sodlum Pentothol as Thiopental Sodium (could not acquire In U.5.)
Pancurontum Bromide (could not acquire enough in the U.S,)
Potassium Chlarice (could get In the U.S., but not necessarily n time).

We understand that Arkansas has stlil not recelved thelr drugs and that this may be due to the process
of getting the shipment through Customs and the FDA. We have fcllowed the followlng pracess to try
and expedite the shipment through Customs and the FDA to ust

- We hired our own customs broker, lacally, and mandated that the sender, who actually hires Fed Ex to
transport, fills out the paperwork to ensure Fed Ex uses our broker, not thelrs.

- We ensured that Fed Ex knew,and we documented clearly on all forms, that the "Port of Unladen" be
Memphis, TN {the Fed Ex hub for all ovarseas transpoits}, and the "Port of Entry™ be Phoenlx, AZ. This
gives absoluie jurlsdiction to the Customs and FDA to the local people and not to those offlces in
Memphils.

- We called and explalned to them of Custorms what we were dolng and why,
as well as the time-sensitivity and criticality of the issue. He provided us with e-matt verification that the
shipment was to be expedited through customs.

- We called and spoke with the FDA ofﬂclaF, expialning the same Issues and background
as we did with Customs (and Customs had already communicated thelr promise of expeditious handling
and why to the FDA}. He notifled his chaln of command to Washington DC, with hls recommendatlon
that the shipment be processed expeditiously to us as It was for the purpose of executions and not for
use by the general public, That was approved.

- We communicated the same issues to the local Fed Ex foliks, who have been helpfu! In ensurlng the

refrigerated drugs be refrigerated while held in Phoenix for the few hours between arrival and customs
ciearance.,

- We are sending our | NN clong with th for the
Florence prison {where executlons are performed and the drugs are stored) to meet with the FDA

Do066S



official. The FDA will photograph and inventory the contents of the shipmeht in the presence of our
- staff. He will then turn the drugs over to us to transport to our secure storage at the prison.

This has been a very staff-intensive and difficult road. I anticipate having the drugs at some time
between 0830 and 1000 hrs. tomorrow morning. That will be the true test of the process outlined
above. Between ordering to shipment, we had about a 3 working day lapse. Between shipment and
receipt, we will have had a little over 2 days.

The final proof will be In the pudding of the acceptance by the court of our statement that we have the
drugs in our possession by the deadline some 25 days prior to our first scheduled execution...and then
the actual execution and post executlon reviews.

I would be happy to speak with whomever you wish about the process in more detail. Let me know if 1
can ever help on any issue. Thank you also for your assistance with the pancromium,

Charles

Charles Flanagan

Deputy Director

Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007
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From: Gaddi, Kathv@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CRCR
Subject: Fw: No COCR Star Today
Datal Tuesday, Septernber 28, 2010 11:13:11 AM

See below and advise,
Thanks,
Kathy Gaddi

From: Kernan, Scolt@CDCR
To: Gaddi, Kathy@CDCR
Sent: Tue Sep 28 11:02:39 2010
Subject: Fw: No CDCR Star Today

Send to john and have him advise. Thx

Erom: Cate, Matt@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Tue Sep 28 10:51:23 2010
Subject: FW: No CDCR Star Today

Arlzona says they have ordered Sodium Thiopental. Where are from whom?

From: Hldalgo, Oscar@CDCR
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:24 AM
To: CDCR Cablnet

Subject: No CDCR Star Today

Due to staff shortages in OPEC, the CDCR will not be published today. Here are some key
news clips below.

Governor delays execution for Riverside killer

09:00 AM PDT on Tuesday, September 28, 2010

By RICHARD K. DE ATLEY
The Press-Enterprise

AP Interactive; Method of execution in states with the death penalty

UPDATED 8:45 A.M.: A federal judge who cleared the way for the execution of Albert
Greenwood Brown Jr. has been ordered to hold a hearing on whether California's
three-drug protocol for lethal Injection executions complies with a U.S, Supreme
Court ruling.

"This matter is remanded to the district court to determine whether, under Baze,
Brown is entitled to a stay of his execution as it would be conducted under the three-
drug protocol now in effect," the U.S. 9th Circuit Court of Appeals wrote.

0DoGa4



Baze is the 2008 U.S. Supreme Court ruling that found constitutional the three-drug
cocktall used in lethal injection exauctions. |t adopted a standard of whether the
procedure pases a "substantial risk of serious harm."

Brown was sentenced to death in 1982 for the kidnap, rape, and strangulation of 15-
year-old Susan Louise Jordan of Riverisde in 1980.

Brown, 56, currently faces death by legal injection at San Quentin Prison at 9 pm
Thursday, just three hours before the Oct. 1 expiration of the first drug that will be
pumped info his system, sedium thiopental.

The manufacturer has said it has problems with manufacture of the drug and that it
likely cannot produce new batches until January.

There was no immediate word on how the order for a hearing in Fogel's court may
affect the time for Brown's execution, which had been moved from 12:01 a.m.
Wednesday.

Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger ordered the 45-hour reprieve Monday because the time
to petition the state Supreme Court to hear an appeal regarding Brown's ¢ase expires
Sept. 30 -- one day after Brown's previously scheduled execution time of 12:01 a.m
Wednesday.

Brown, 56, was first sentenced to die for the murder of 15-year-old Susan Louise
Jordan in 1982. He would be the first person executed in Callfornia since early 2006.

"| did expect some kind of delay -- that's what happens," said James Jordan, Susan's
brother, who plans to attend the execution along with sister Karen Jordan Brown. |
expected something, to be honest."

Brown abducted Susan Jordan on QOct. 28, 1880, as she walked along Victoria
Avenue in Riverside on her way to Arlington High School. The girl was raped and
strangled with one of her shoelaces.

Later that evening, Brown made taunting phone calls to Jordan's mother, telling her
she would never see her daughter again, then hinted about where her body could be
found in an orange grove.

He was arrested a few days later and has been In custody ever since.

An appeals court on Sept. 20 overturned a Marin County Superior Court rufing that
ordered the state to refrain from carrying out lethal injection executions. The permitted
time for appeal does not end until Sept. 30.

"This is a lega! technicality and we anticipate the execution moving forward,"” said
Riverside County district atterney spokesman John Hall.

Schwarzenegger also is considering a clemency request from Brown.

"The reprieve has nothing to do with his clemency reguest. It's to allow Mr. Brown to
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exhaust all his appeals under the law," said Rachel Arrezola, a Schwarzenegger
spokeswoman,

Schwarzenegger's decision on whether to grant clemency to Brown is expected as
soon as today .

DRUG SHORTAGE

Hospira, the only company in the country that makes sodium thicpental, has blamed
the shortage on unspecified problems with its raw-material suppliers and said new
batches of the drug will not be available until January at the earliest. Several other
states have rescheduled executions because of the drug shortage.

The company has also told prison officials across the country, "we do not support the .
use of any of our products in capital punishment procedures.”

The California attorney general's office said Monday it would recommend not
scheduling any more executions after Thursday until the state can secure a fresh
supply of the drug, an anesthetic that renders condemned inmates unconscious
before lethal drugs are injected.

Sodium thiopental is a barbiturate, used primarily to anesthetize surgical patients and
induce medical comas. It is also used to help terminally ill people commit suicide and
sometimes to euthanize animals.

Sodium thiopental would be the first drug administered to Brown, who is to receive
two shots each of 1.5 grams of the sedative, and more if he Is still awake. Once he's
unconsciousness, Brown would be injected with pancuronium bromide and potassium
chlorlde, which should stop his heart.

Brown has exhausted all the appeals for his criminal case. His court actions are now
limlted to challenging the protocol of California's newly adopted lethal injection
procedures, which were put in place in |late August.

The delay was imposed by Schwarzenegger just hours after Marin County Superior
Court Judge Verna Adams refused to block Brown's execution. Brown's atforneys
argue that the process puts the inmate at risk of suffering extreme pain. They also
say the regulations were drafted improperly and ignored the many public cemments
warning about the perils of the three-drug cocktail.

Adams did not agree.

"Mr. Brown cannot prove that he will suffer pain if he is executed under the current
regulations," Adams said.

Brown's case also is before the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals.

Brown's attorneys appealed after a federal judge Friday refused to halt his scheduled
execution.
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The Assoclated Press contributed to this story
Reach Richard K. De Atley at 961-368-9573 or rdeatley@FPE.com
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Execution drama unfolds in California

By Howard Mintz hmintz@mercurynews.com
Posted; 09/28/2010 08:22:08 AM PDT

With furious legal battles swirling through the courts and a bid for clemency on the
governor's desk, California's first execution in nearly five years may now hinge on a
surprising factor: whether it can be carried cut before one of the state's lethal drugs
hits its expiration date and prison officials are left without a dose they need to put a
Riverside County murderer to death.

The fast-paced drama to resume executions in California took several new and
unprecedented twists Monday, when Gov. Arncld Schwarzenegger gave Albert
Greenwood Brown a 45-hour reprieve to altow his final legal arguments and clemency
request fo get full conslderation. The governor's order pushed Brown's scheduled
executlon from Wednesday morning to 9 p.m. Thursday.

Then a federal appeals court late Monday night cast more doubt on whether Brown's
execution could go forward, finding in part that a San Jose federa! judge last week
failed to fully evaluate California's new lethal injection procedures when he said
Brown's execution could proceed.

The 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals ordered U.S. District Judge Jeremy Fogel to
reconsider the case, which could prompt another delay of the execution.

“It is incredible to think that the deliberafive process might be driven by the expiration
date of the execution drug,"” the court said.

The ruling came the same day it was revealed that as of Friday, prison officials will no
longer have a usable dose of the anesthetic sodium thiopental, the first of three drugs
used in a lethal injection. The lllinois-based manufacturer of sodium thiopental has
said it will not have a fresh supply of the anesthetic until early next year.

That means that If Brown's execution is delayed much further, it would have {o be
postponed until 2011. Also delayed would be the state's efforts to set execution dates
for several other California death row inmates, including Santa Clara County's David
Allen Raley. Oklahoma and Kentucky have recently postponed executions because of
the shortage of the drug.

Brown, on death row since 1982 for the rape and murder of a 15-year-old girl, would
be the first inmate executed in California since January 2006. The state's executions
have been on hold since that time as a result of legal challenges to the lethal injection
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method.

Two judges in recent days have rejected Brown's bid to block the execution. On
Monday, a Marin County judge furned away a challenge based on the argument that
the state failed to properly adopt its new lethal injectlon procedures, which went into
effect in August. Fogel also refused to stay the execution this weekend.

Brown's lawyers appealed both orders.

In rejecting Brown's legal arguments last week, Fegel gave the 56-year-old death row
inmate a choice of being put to death with a single drug, the sodium thiopental, or the
state's preferred three-drug combination. Fogel in 2006 put executions on hold in
California after concluding that the state's lethal injection method at the time was
flawed and posed an undue risk of a cruel and inhumane execution,

But the San Jose judge rejected Brown's bid to stay his execution, citing the state's
revised procedures and a 2008 U.S. Supreme Court ruling that upheld Kentucky's
similar protocol. Fegel indicated that a fatal dose of the single anesthetic could avold
potential risks in the state's planned use of the three-drug cocktail.

Brown refused to choose his method of execution, appealing Fogel's ruling to the 9th
Circuit, which found the judge's order giving Brown a choice of drugs was "not
conslstent with California state law and procedures.”

John Grele, one of Brown's lawyers, called it "ridiculous" that the state is attempting to
squeeze the execution into a five-hour window Thursday night without any backup
supply of drugs if the procedure goes awry. "Now we know why they insisted on this
date," Grele said. "Talk about a rush to execution."

In a court filing Monday, Attorney General Jerry Brown, who has intensified the push
to resutme executions in the midst of his heated gubernatorial campaign, said Albert
Brown's arguments were "merely the pretext for seeking to avoid execution by any
means."

Albert Brown's lawyers have separately asked Schwarzenegger for clemency, relying
in large part on the argument that his trial jury did not get full information on the scope
of his mental problems and brain damage. The clemency petition asked
Schwarzenegger to postpone the execution to give the next governor an opportunity

- to consider the issue next year.

Riverside County prosecufors and the family of the high school girt killed by Brown |
have urged the governor fo deny clemency.,

Schwarzenegger has not granted clemency while in office, nor has any other
governor since the state restored the death penalty in 1978. Brown would be the 14th
inmate executed during that period,

Contact Howard Mintz at 408-286-0236.
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some US executlons held up by shortage of drug
By ANDREW WELSH-HUGGINS (AP) — 8 howrs ago

COLUMBUS, Ohio — Some executions in the U.S. have been put on hold because of a
shortage of one of the drugs used in lethal injections from coast o coast.

Several of the 35 states that rely on lethal injection are either scrambling to find sodiumn
thiopental — an anesthetic that renders the condemned inmate unconscious — or considering
using another ding. But both routes are strewn with legal or ethical roadblocks.

The shortage delayed an Oklahoma execution last month and led Kentucky's governor to
postpone the signing of death warrants for two inmates. Arizona is frying to get its hands on
the drug in time for its next execution, in late October. California said the shortage will force
it to stop executions on Friday, three hours after an inmate is scheduled to die, when its stock
EXpires.

The sole U.S. manufacturer, Hospira Inc. of Lake Forest, I1., has blamed the shortage on
unspecified problems with its raw-material suppliers and said new batches of sodium
thiopental will not be available until January at the earliest.

Nine states have a total of 17 executions scheduled between now and the end of January,
inchiding Missouri, Ohio, Oldahoma, Tennessee and Texas.

"We are working to get it back onto the market for our customers as soon as possible,"
Hospira spokesman Dan Rosenberg said.

But at least one death penalty expert was skeptical of Hospira's explanation, noting that the
company has made it clear it objects to using its drugs for executions. Hospira also makes the
two other chemicals used in lethal injections.

Sodium thiopental is a barbiturate, used primarily to ancsthetize surgical patients and induce
medical comas. Tt is also used to help terminally i1l people comunit suicide and sometimes to
euthanize animals.

Thirty-three of the states that have lethal injection employ the three-drug combination that
was created in the 1970s; First, sodium thiopental is given by syringe to put the inmate to
sleep. Then two other drugs are administered: pancuronium brozmde which paralyzes
muscles, and potassiurn chloride, which stops the heart.

Ohio and Washington. state use just one drug to carry out executions: a single, extra-large
dose of sodium thiopental.

Hospira has blamed the shortage on "raw-material supplier issues" since fast spring, first
promising availability in July, then October, then early 2011. The commpany has refused to
elaborate on the problem. But according to a letter obtained by The Associated Press from
the Kentuclcy governor's office, Hospira told state officials that it lost its sole supplier of the
drug's active ingredient and was trying to find a new one.

As for the possibility of obtaining the drug elsewhere, the Food and Drug Administration said
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there are no FDA -approved manufacturers of sodiun thiopental overseas.

Switching to another anesthetic would be difficult for some states. Some, like California,
Missouri and Kentucky, adopted their execution procedures after lengthy court proceedings,
and changing drugs could tale time and invite lawsuits.

Obtaining sodiwn thiopental from hospitals does not appear to be an option, either. Sodium
thiopental has been largely supplanted by other anesthetics tn the U.S., and hospitals do not
stock much of it.

Also, drug purchasing and use rules — and ethical guidelines that bar the medical profession
from getting involved in executions — could prevent hospitals from supplying prisons with
the drog, according to industry experts.

"Many of these cases, the victims have waited for 20 years, some of them longer than that. If
we're out of that drug, we need to have an alternative,” said Tennessee state Sen. Jim Tracy.
Tennessee said it has enough of the drug for 2 November execution and expects to be able to
carry out another in December,

Last spring, Hospira, a publicly traded company, sent a letter to all states outlining its
discomfort with the use of its drugs for executions, as it has done periodically.

"Hospira provides these products because they improve or save lives and markets them solely
for uge as indicated on the product labeling," Kees Groenhout, clinical research and
development vice president, said in a March 31 letter to Ohio, obtained by the AP, "As such,
we do not support the use of any of ow products in capital punishment procedures."

Jonathan Groner, an Ohio State University surgeon and death penalty opponent who
researches the issue, speculated the real reason for the unavailability of sodium thiopental is
that its medical uses "have shrunk to the point that the company doesn't want to make a drug
that has no use but to kill people.”

However, Rosenberg, the company spokesman, said the shortage has nothing to do with that.

Last month, an Oklahoma judge delayed the execution of Jeffrey Matthews when the state
tried to switch anesthetics after running out of its regular supply in August, Matthews was
convicted of killing his 77-year-old great-uacle during a 1994 robbery. Olklahoma finally

found enough sodium thiopental from another state, but the cowrt-ordered delay continues.

A few weeks ago, Kentucky's governcr held off signing death warrants— which set
execution dates and allow executions to proceed — for two immates because the state is
almost out of sodium thiopental. The state's lone dose hits its expiration date Oct. 1.

Kentucky officials said they have contacted other states unsuccessfully in a search for sodium
thiopental and have gotten calls from states looking for the drug.

Kent Cattani, Arizona's top death penalty prosecutor, said Wednesday that the state doesn't
have the drug and he is not optimistic it can be obtained in time for the Oct. 26 execution of
Jeffrey Landrigan, who was sentenced fo death for stabbing and strangling a man in 1989.
But later, an Arizona Corrections Department spokesman said the agency has placed orders
for sodium thiopental and expects to have it by next week.
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Georgia pressed abead with an execution Monday night, putting Brandon Joseph Rhode to
death for the 1998 killings of Steven Moss, 37, his 11-year-old son Bryan and 15-year-old
daughter Kristin during a burglary. Georgia's Corrections Department said it has an
"appropriate supply” of sodiwn thiopental. The California attorney general's office had said it
only has enough of the drug for Thursday'’s scheduled execution of Albert Brown, who was
condemned to die in 1982 for the rape and murder of & 15-year-old gitl, though a federal
appeals court ordered a trial judge late Monday to reconsider his ruling that paved the way
for the execution,

Virginia apparently had enough of the diug Thursday to execute Teresa Lewis, the first
woman put to death in the U.S. since 2005. But officials suggested the state could have a
problem after that, though Virginia has no executions scheduled.

"We are in the same position as every other state regarding this matter," said Larry Traylor,
Virginia prisons spokesiman. He would not be more specific.

Missouri has enough for an October execution, but its supply expires in Jannary.

Ohio, which spends about $350 for the drug for each execution, ran out of the amount state
procedures call for just three days before a May 13 execution. The state obtained encugh in
time but won't say where. '

Prisons officials in Texas, the nation's busiest death penalty state, refused to discuss how
much sodium thiopental they have on hand, saying the information could inflame protesters
oufside the death house, and "people could get seriously hurt or killed."

Copyright © 2010 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.
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Governor Postpones Execution in California

By JESST MIONLEY and MALIA WOLLAN

SAN FRANCISCO — With the clock ticking and uncertainties — both legal and

pharmaceutical — hovering, Gov. Armold Schwarzenegger ordered a temporary last-minute
reprieve on Monday in what would be California’s first execution in morc than four years,

Mr. Schwarzenegger, a Republican in the final weeks of his administration, announced late
Monday that he would postpone the execution of Albert G. Brown Jr, — who had been
scheduled to die by lethal injection at 12:01 a.m. on Wednesday — until Thursday to allow
time for legal appeals to be exhausted. The state Departiment of Corrections has rescheduled
the execution for Thursday evening, the govemnor’s office said.

Mr. Brown, 56, was convicted in 1982 of raping and strangling a 15-year-old gitl in
Riverside, Calif.

The postponement came after a whirlwind day in which Mr, Brown’s fortunes seemed to rise

and fall with each passing hour, Earlier Monday, Mr. Brown had been denied a stay from a
state judge, Yerna A, Adams, in Marin County, where San Quentin State Prison is located.
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Shortly after that denial state officials alse made a surprise announcement that the execution
would be the last in the state until the one of the drugs proposed for his execution — sodium
thiopental, a barbiturate — could be restocked by the state’s Department of Corrections and

Rehabilitation.

Moreover, Terry Thornton, a spokeswoman for the department, said its supply of sodium
thiopental was good only until Friday. That expiration date is now just hours after M.
Brown’s planned execution on Thursday.

Ms. Thornton said her departinent was continuing with preparations for Mr. Brown's
execution and had enough sodium thiopental to stop Mr. Brown'’s heart. She added that the
state was “actively seelung supplies of the drug for futwre executions.”

How exactly sodiurn thiopental became scarce is unclear. The Fooc
reported shortages in March, citing production issues with Hospira, an Illinois-based
company that is the sole American manufacturer.

A company spokesman, Dan Rosenberg, said that the drug was unavailable because of a lack
of supply of an active pharmaceutical ingredient and that Hospira was working to get the
drug back on the market by early next year. But Mr. Rosenberg also expressed displeasure
that the drug — meant to be used as an anesthetic — had found its way into death chambers.

“Hospira manufactures this product because it improves or saves lives, and the company
markets it solely for use as indicated on the product labeling,” Mr, Rosenberg said in a
statement. “The drug is not indicated for capital punishiment, and Hospira does not support its
use in this procedure.”

He added that the company had made that opinion clear to corrections departments
nationwide.

Mr. Brown’s execufion was cleared on Friday by a federal district judge, Jeremy D. Fogel,
who had effectively halted executions in the state in 2006 after expressing concern about a
three-drug cocktail commonly used in lethal injection procedures and various deficiencies in
the state’s methods, including the training of execution teams, antiquated facilities and the
preparation of execution drugs.

Since then, however, Califoinia has drafted detailed new regulations -— approved earlier this
year — to guide executions and built a new death chamber at San Quentin, north of San
Francisco.

Those developments had apparently quelled Judge Fogel’s worries enough to allow Mr.
Brown’s execution to proceed.

Mr. Brown is still seeking a stay from the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit. His lawyer, John R. Grele, said Judge Fogel’s decision was “neither a legal nor
rational response” to his client’s efforts to avoid execution or undue pain.
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LA Times Opinion

Capital punishment politics
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By Blisabeth Semel

Story posted 2010.09.28 at 12:07 AM PDT

Californians tend fo think that capital punishment in the South — especially in Texas, where
the overwheluing majority of executions take place — is driven by politics. But this week's
scrambie to carry out an execution in California for the first time in almost fve years is a
rerminder that electoral politics is also an engine driving our state's capital punishment
system.

Executions have been on hold in California since 2006 because of three legal challenges to
the manner by which the state takes a life. The most well known of the cases is the one In
which U.S. District Judge Jeremy Fogel issued a prelininary ruling in December 2006
finding that if the California Departrent of Corrections and Rehabilitation did not revise its
execution method, he would be compelled to declare California's procedures in violation of
the cruel and unusual punishment clause of the U.S. Constitution.

In the second challenge, in state court, the corrections department was successfully sued for
devising its lethal-mjection protocol in secret, which is impermissible under the state's
Administrative Procedures Act. A separate federal court challenge alleges that use of a
paralytic chemical — the second in the three-drug procedure — acts as a "chemical curtain”
that prevents the media and the public from observing whether the inmate is experiencing
excruciating pain during the execution.

In each of the three lawsuits, Atty. Gen. Jerry Brown's office, which represents the
corrections departiment, has argued that it 13 permitted to adopt its procedures behind closed
doors — that is, to operate free from judicial or public oversight. Absent these legal
challenges, however, the public would not have Icarned, as Fogel found, that the protocol in
practice was unreliable and that there may have been problems with as many as seven of the
11 lethal-injection executions carried out under the protocol that was in place until now.

In July, the state's administrative agency approved the correction's department's new Jethal-
injection procedures. In August, with the approval of the state attorney general's office, the
execution of Albert Greenwood Brown, who was convicted of murder and rape, was
scheduled for Sept. 29. This action was taken despite the fact that none of the cases
challenging California‘s Jethal-injection procedures has been resolved.

On Friday, Fogel declined to include Brown in the case before him, but he expressed surprise
at the state’s insistence on speed: "The cowt has always understood, apparently incorrectly,
that executions would not resume until it had an opportunity to review the new lethal-
injection protocol."

On Monday, Gov. Arneold Schwarzenegger intervened to grant a reprieve until Sept. 30,

However, the politics of the situation are symbolized by the fact that the execution was
scheduled at all. Jerry Brown's office insists that the attorney general, who is runrmuing for
governor, had nothing to do with the exact timing of the Sept. 29 execution date. But it
strains credulity to argue that any impetus other than election season politics accounts for this
rush to execute.
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We have seen this before, In California campaigns, candidates often work hard to establish
their law-and-order bona fides, amplifying the volurne on their endorsement of the death
penalty. During the 1990 gubernatorial race between Pete Wilson and Dianne Feinstein, both
candidates ran ads touting their suppott for the death penalty. This strategy has also been a
hallmark of Dan Lungren's political career, as attorney general and now in Congress.

Candidates who support environmental and consumer protection, a woman's right to choose
and public education frequently move to the right on criminal justice issues in order to get
elected because it is the least pelitically risky shift. Brown — a onetime opponent of the
death penalty who is facing Meg Whitman, an unwavering capital punishment advocate — is
now positioned to be the man who got executions on track after a hiatus of nearly five years.

Since the last execution in California, there has been no public groundswell to get the death
chamber back in business. Califormians have been no less safe than they were between 1992
and 2006, when 13 men were executed. In fact, violent erimes — homicides in particular —
have steadily declined during this period. ‘

Both gubernatorial candidates insist that they can return California fo solvency. But even as
day-care centers are closing, teachers are being laid off and services for the poor and
disabled are being curtailed, and the state parks are having rouble paying for toilet paper,
neither Brown nor Whitman has publicly raised questions about whether the state should
continue to shoulder the huge costs of capital punishment. According to the California
Comnission on the Fair Administration of Justice, the death penalty system costs the state
$137 million each year, and if the system were brought up to the level recommended by the
commission, it would require an additional $95 million annually to repair 2 system that
California Chief Justice Ronald M. George called "dysfunctional." A new death row, needed
to deal with such issues as overcrowding, will cost an estimated $400 million.

Neither candidate has been willing to ask whether Californians want to spend the financial or
moral capital it will tale to execute the 700 men and women who have been sentenced to
death.

In 2008, in his concwrring opinion in Baze vs. Rees, which upheld Kentucly's lethal injection
procedures, Supreme Court Justice John Paul Stevens announced his conclusion that capital
punishment violates the Constitution. He called on the nation to begin a sober, rational
discussion about the continued imposition of the death penalty.

Jerry Brown had the opportunity to open this dialogue in California by allowing the three
legal challenges to go forward before an execution date was set. The governor stepped in to
postpone Albert Brown's execution. But the politics of the situation remain unchanged.

Elisabeth Semel is a clinical professor of law at UC Berkeley's school of law, where she
directs the Death Penalty Clinic.

Oscar Hidalgo
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Assistant Secretary, Communications
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From: Kernan, Scont@®COCR

Tol MeAuliffe. John@CDCR

Subject: RE: LI

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:30:07 AM
John,

Talled with Matt. He needs to know how much we have (how many executions worth), how much we
think we can loan them, when do we expect to get replenished If necessary, and the urgency of their
request, when to they need It. Get that to me and I'li make it happen.

I'was thinking of running to SQ over the weelend to just check on things and thank the staff. Would
that be getting In the way? What Is your assessment of how things are going?

Thx
Scott

----- Orlginal Message-----

From: McAullffe, Jehn@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:05 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: LT

Scott

1 talked to AZ this morning they are looking for the 2nd and 3rd drugs. See emall. I told thermn I would
get back to you.

John

----- Original Message -----

From: THERESE SCHROEDER | @ azcorrections.govs
To! McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc: ROBERT PATTON
Sent: Thu Sep 23 07:59:02 2010
Subject: Re: LI

(@azcormectlons.goves

Thank you s¢ much for your assistance. ADC needs all 3 drugs and I understand that you are able to
assist with Pancuronium Bromide and Polassium Chloride.

You can reach me or Division Director of Operations [ =: GG

Thank you,
Therese Schroeder
Securlty Operations Administrator

>>> "McAuliffe, John@CDCR" <John.McAullffe@cder.ca.gov> 9/22/2010 10:27 PM >>> :
Your email was forwarded to me. 1 have contacted the Undersecretary and he has asked that you
contact me. Please call me at Loak forward to your call.

John McAuliffe
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From: [P .

To:
Subjact: RE: Purchase Order #
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11;52:57 AM

We have recelved afl of the Pancuronium today. This praduct needs to be kept refrigerated. | will ship
this today for delivery tomorrow. | will include plenty of ice packs but it needs to be placed in a

refrigerator fomarrow,
We are expecling a small amaunt of the Thiopental Sodlum today also-1 will let you know later today

when it has been recelved so you will know how much fo expect.
We are expecting all of the Potassium Chloride Wednesday or Thursday this week.

We will still be short, therefore, an the Thiopental Sodlum until the shortage is resolved later this year
or we find other sources.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, Auqust 24, 2010 12:09 PM

To:

Sub!ecl:: RE: Purchase Er!er !h
!auH!r IHIHBW !grmaqr

California State Prison, San Quaniin
San Quentin, California 84864
ATTN: Warden Vincent Cullen
Thanks
John McAuliffe

From: [ SO g s L
Sent: Tuescay, Augu ¢ 2 :

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order # | NN

John,

We have recelved some of the product and can ship today.

Please let me know what shipping address to use. | will also emall you what is being shipped today.
Thanks,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [maiite:John, McAuliffe@cdcr,ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM
To:*
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Subfect; Plchaze Order #-

M lIke fo follow up on the status of tha order. Malnly | would like to know If you have any
status as fo when or If you have been conlacted as to a possible date the order can be flled. Thanks
In advance ‘
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Fram:
To:

Cci
Subject:
Data!

[R'H
Monday, August 23, 2010 9:54:56 AM

Vince and John,
Please see below.
Brlan

Brian Duffy

Speclal Assistant to the Undersecretary, Operations

Californla Deiartment of Corrections and Rehabllitation

----- Orlginal Message -----

From: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Cate, Matt@CDCR
Sent: Mon Aug 23 09:27:07 2010

Subject: Re:

That is great news! Thanks- [ R

Sent using blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: Keman, Scott@CDCR

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Sent: Mon Aug 23 09:23:27 2010

Subject:

I just got great news.

advised that he has got and s shipping the lethal injectlon drugs to SQ

pharmacy. Its enough to do one execution. Bad news Is the drug expires In Oct. But at Jeast we-would

be ready. He Is stlll looking for more. Matt, would be nice for vou to call and thank them.

Scott
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From: Acosta-Hoshall, Chilstipa@CQCR

Tos I 2500200y

Ce Kermgn, Scot@CDCR; McAullife, John@COCR

Subjact; lettar from Scott Kernan, Undersecratary, Operatlons, Callfomnia Department of Corrections and Rehabllitation
regarding procurement of Sodlum Thiopental

Dater Wednesday, August 18, 2010 1:10:04 PM

Attachments: Rra Enforcement Administration 081820100901.ndf

SENT ON BEHALF OF SCOTT KERNAN, UNDERSECRETARY, OPERATIONS

Please see the attached letter from Scott Kernan, Undersecretary, Operations, California
Department of Corrections and Rehabllitation regarding procurement of Sodium Thlopental.

Thank you,

Christina Acosta-Heshall
Executive Assistant ta Terrl McDeonald, Chief Deputy Secretary, Adult Operations

Callfornia Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
1515 5 Street, Suite 502-S
Sacramento, CA 95811

emall; @eder.ca.gov

000709



-

i - 4 i n . ' Tl a5 e s L
|BTATE'OF CALIFORNIA — DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND.RERABILITATION | ARNOUD'SCHWARZENEGGER, GOVERNGR * -

OFFICE ‘OF ITHE SECRETARY

po Box 942883 ‘ D
”iaqremenlc Ch D4283 0001

August 18 4 ?_QIQ

Cffice of Diversion Control
! “Drug’ Enforcsment Administration' . 1
“United Stetes Dapartment of Justice | i

o
i e Thank .you, again for takrng the tlme 1o talk ‘and assrst us_rn fmdrng solution  in¢
(LR ot currng‘ 'Sodrum Thropental As you are well awere Title 121, United Statés’
5 Y Code (USC): Controlled ’Substances Act)| Seotron 952, In*portetron of -Controiled
(it Siubstances! outlrned below are exceptrons for 1mportdtron of Scheduled 11f cont:olled
! sUbstances: | A
! [ weliFhe: Attcrney Generel fifnds to-be necessary tc provrde fcr the medtcal screntrfrc i
| orother legltrmate rleeds of the United States. 1l i
i Durlng an emergenoy in whrch dcmestlc supplles of such substance or drr.rg Bre ;
(i i found. by the i—\‘torney General to be 1rladequate
I | |lel The Atiorney General fmds that competition amohg domestic rrreoufeclurers ot
sl the contrelleds substance is rnatlequete and wrll net berendered edeouate Iy the
i l‘EJlSterIDn ofadditional manufacturersinder section 825 of title 21 ;
: - {s | THe: Attorney General finds that such controliecl substance*rs in limited: quamtrtres :
el '!-__EXCIusNely for scientific, analytical or research-uses; may be so rmportorj under ©
L suoh regulatron*‘ as Lhe Attorrisy | General shflll prescrrbe 4]

: ;Tne Cellfornre Deparrrnent ol Corrca{,trons and Rehabllllehcn {CD’CR] ﬂhds itsellr ,
: .'unfcrtunately meefing. .all - of the aboue exoeptrem As we - ‘Have drsrussed
1 Johih McAuliffe. contacted the:Diversion” Coritrol Units in Sart Francisce -
s j—) sactamento. (D ©21/and (Helpline) and Washington D.€. t
get ‘assistance’ i the p:ocurement -of Sodium. Thlopental a scheduled llltcontrolled
substence '

T -Sodlum ‘Thiopental Is one' of three chemicals euthorrzed by the state of- Callfornla for
: Gaprtal punrshment by Iethal lnjeotron In, May ?010 lt was reported by the- Amerroan
L Society of’ Health System Pharmacrsts that there was a shortage of Sodrum Thropenlal
' This shortage. was: sparked by a ranufacturing problem of Sodium Thropentdl as well |

‘a8 a. shortage of Propofol-(a popular anesthetic used by 1nesthesroloqrsts) which forced |
i anesthesrologrsts to further depleta supplies 1of Sodium Thigpental as a substitute.
Addrtrcnally, CDER had contact with: iumerous compounding, pharmacres around the:
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San Francisco Bay.area wnth the: same fesult, GDCRhas In‘catéd a_-‘supjﬁll.y?"qf _'éodiuip i
Th|0penta| m Pakistan at | i

CDCR is requestmg help from your office to assust with th:. process of proourlng the.

Sodium. Thiopental through the lmporUEXport Permit Application. We are reguesting for
the, Warden of ‘San’ Quenﬂn State Prison: be; permitted | fo - directly “crder” the

: Sodlum Thlopenta from Pal{lstan fnr de]wery to E:an Quemﬁnn State F’rlaon at: the i

it foJIowing addréss:

| Nsumil!aﬂnﬂnnarar Sharmacy s LA R et e T el P

I Galifornia.State Prison, San Quentin: ' e R
Eanﬂuantm Callfurma 9495 e L e T

; CDCR wauid he oldenng 210 grams~ or 42{J lndwldual package [kjts af Sodlum:f'f ;
Thnopental The ‘state of Callfnmnas Lethal Injectlon Regulatmn C‘ahforma Code fofd il
Regulatlona Title 15; Sec‘tlr;rn 3349; calis for. a 500-maf2.5' péreent kit. (25 mg!mL;i.'_
combmatmn package wnth tontents of 500~mg of Sod:um Thlop.ental pc;wder and 20mL - |

" ﬂlp top wal of. stenlu waterto be m[xed by approprrate Pxecuhon team members _
| rEd sl .:',:

T yau have any ﬁ;r’fher? o

Lot '_SCDTT KERNAN gl e '
Unqersecmtafy. Qperatmns e el

' i i cc Benjarmin T; Rlce che General Cour:ml Legal 'Aﬁalrs . 4
Terrl McDonald, ChiefiDeputy Secretary, Adult Operations. | 1 & . 5 1 (e
ot Vmcel(‘ullen Warden A}, San Quentin State Pirison! o sRveiene b vl £ RS S R e
= ' i ' i ol || imbead fill Eirt I' ; ;“I il :. } :.' i
| 7 i i e
| h l: £
| I' |
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Fram: Kenan, Scott@CDCR

T McAullfe, John@CDCR
Subject: FW: Callfornla"s Lethal Injectlon Research
Date: Wednesday, sugust 04, 2010 3:36:23 PM

Attachments: exerution (3Y.dog

Fyi

Scott

From: Allen, Elizabeth@CDCR

Sant: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:51 PM
Ta: idrdocl.wa.goy'

Cc: Cate, Matt@CDCR; Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: California’s Lethal Injection Research

Good Afternoon |

The attached doecument provides a brief history and a timeline of the steps the CDCR has taken and

will be taking to obtain the drugs need for the intravenous injection.

ir. Scott Kernan, the CDCR

Operation Undersecretary has been worklng on this issue, Please feel free to call him at-

I if you have any questions and of course,
Mr. Cate Is also avallable.
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drugs from DJJ pharmacy
Feb 2009 CDCR attempts to recruit doctors from_
Apr2009 APA Filing
May 2009 Secretary CDCR sends second request to Federsal Receiver to allow o
recruit
Jan 2010  Tederal Receiver approached again
> Apr 2010 Federal Receiver allows CDCR to recruit medical staff and use

SQ
pharmacy

May 2010 TFederal Receiver will not allow CDCR to order drugs from SQ

pharmacy :

May 2010 CDCR reaches out to Nevada Department of Corrections

May 2010 CDCR recruits three doctors with DEA #’s

Jun 2010  Federal Receiver atterpts to locate a source to procure Sodinm
Thiopental. Manufactuyer (Hospira) has drug on back order with o
predicted new date for availability. First notice to CDCR that Sodium
Thiopental has a national shortage.

Jun 2010 - TYederal Receiver’s Office gives CDCR list of Compounding
Pharmacies as possible vendors.

Jun 2010  Contacted Federal Burean of Prisons validated there is shortage

Jun 2010  Tennessee Depariment of Corrections validated there is shortage
Jun 2010 m stated all suppliers of Sodium
opental 1n the United States do not have a current inventory and

have no plans nor a date as to when they (the suppliers) will be

roducing the drug.
Jul 2010 m::alls CDCR and states due to
moral and ethical issues will not help CDCR in procuring any drugs

for execufion.

Jul 2010  CDCR researched possible alfernatives; Import from Pakistan;

Jul 2010  Contacted DEA for assistance

July 2010  Seeretary contacts —who agrees to help locate drug.

Jul 2010  CDCR finds ount for first time that Pancuronium Broide lias had a
national recall

July 2010  Called Virginia, Oklahoma, Indiana, Federal Bures of Prisons for
assistance.

Aug 2010 DEA working on import exemption for CDCR to allow overseas
shipment.

Aug 2010 CDCR searching for imports to receive orders

Aug 2010 - looking for international importers

Notified today that they found international supply. Working on getting ordered.
No confirmed date, but anticipating within 30 days. Formal order with shipping
instructions and billing data provided.
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From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Tot MeAullffe. John@CDCR
Subject: RE: Timeline
Date: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:41:53 PM

Coming from me. Thanks for taking shot at narrative. | spoke with -and we are doing the
official order this week for all three drugs and for 6 executions. Probably need your help with some
details. Let you know.

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: Timellne

Brian asked for bullets but | can do narrative....coming from you, Undersecretary, | agree narrative.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:10 PM
To: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Re: Timeline

Don't you thing this should be In narrative formally asking for exemption?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Mon Aug 02 13:49:06 2010
Subject: FW: Timellne

Scott

Look at attached if you approve | will forward emall to_ ...... He called me back will be in
office tomorrow....

John

From: Mcaullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Subjact: Timeline

Braln

Fyl

John <<Timeline Pantothal.dog>>
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From: MoAubife. Joha@CDCR

To; ‘

Cc: Herman, Scott@CDCR

Subjact:

Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:38:00 AM
Sir

I am forwarding this email to you for your record, CDCR would like to know If this process of abtaining

the thiopental (Duty, Broker, any additional fees to includ@H fees) could be billed to CDCR
as one involce? Addltionally, can you give a possible eslimale as (o how long this process will talke

before we recelve the thiopental? Again, thank you for you assistance.
John MeAuliffa

From: M@usdoygov]
Sent: Wednesday, Octaber U6, 2010 1:3

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: ]

Thank you. I'li make DEA's imporifexport unit aware of this maftter.

!ILB o| !wersmﬂ !:mtro

From: McAuliffa, Jochn@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cder.ca.gov>

To:
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010

Subject:

Thank you for the Jist of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contactec

who has Initially agreed 1o procure the Thiopental
your email as a polnt of contact with DEA since you know exacily
om we have been in contact with In your Depariment. Again thank

tom London. We gave
what we have been doing and to
you for your help and asslstance.
John McAuliffe
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Fromi Meaulffe, Joha@COCR
o G |

cc: ‘
Subject! Telephone call thls AM
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:33:00 AM

. RS

Sir; :
Thank you for talking to me this AM. Please contact me by emall and/or coll [N o0 any
guestion you may have.

John McAuliffe
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Fram: Bhca i, Iohn@CROR

To:

Subjact: Ae: Thiopertal Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:01:25 PM

F&are trying to work with DEA and/or an Import pharmacy company to deal with the
DEA/FDA/Customs, Any suggestions cr advise to make this happen sooner than later would ba greatly
appreciated.

John MeAullffe

————— — e

From: RS |
To: Mcaulitte, John@CDCR

Sant: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in ||| 8 N NG

I would be happy to supply vou:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014,

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs
of 10's £58.73 -
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, 1 can produce a
proforma invoice:

Invoice address

Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone nwmnber

I will dispateh the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product, 1
would include this letter in your shipment.,

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in
your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.
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Many thanks,
Kind regards
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From: McAullffe, 2ohn@COCR

To Kernan, Scot@COCR

Subjact: Fw: DEA Reglstrations

Datat Thursday, September 36, 2010 4;07:17 PM
Attachments:

From: m@um@m
To: MchAullfre, Johnia

Sent: Thu Sep 30 16:01:46 2010
Subject: DEA Reglstrations

John,

I hope vou able to get in contact with our DEA Diversion H.Q. International Drug Unit:
(202) & (202) , for assistance with your international drug iraport issue.
Feel free to contact me 1f you need any other assistance. For your agency’s information, I
have attached the “DEA Practitioners Manual” which discusses the rules and regulations that
pertain to Practitioner DEA Registrations.

<<pract_manual012608.pdf>>

DEA Oakland Diversion Group

I < 5o
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From: McAuyliffe, John@CQCR

To: . Kernan, SCott@CDCR.
Subject: Fw: Dr "s SQ DEA #
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:36:05 PM

Drugs on the way to AZ,
John

----- Original Message ~---
From: F.ﬁjrzncﬂ

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 16:34:48 2010
Subjecl: Re: Dr's 5Q DEA #

John,
Just returned back from Fed Ex. Drugs are on thelr way to Arizona.

----- Criginal Message -~---

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Ta: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, KKelly@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 16:16:33 2010

Subject: Dr's SQ DEA #

Warden

DEA called me and gave me 2 of our 3 Dr's SQ DEA #s. The third Dr was emailed and told to reapply
due to having an Incompiete address. These additional numbers will be used when crdering the drugs
I will put together a book with all of the Dr 's names, contact Info, DEA #'s and CDCR work info. I will
Include the Nurses with same info. Addltionally, I will include the DEA agant Info assilgned to SQ with
polnt of contact Info.renatlon.

John
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From; MeApliffe, John@CHIR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Ce: Kemgan, Scolt@CDCR. Rlce, Banlamin@CRCR, Slavin, Brice@CDCR; McClepse, Kelly@CDCR
Be: I Cocr

Subject: Dr "s SQ DEA #

Data: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:16:33 PM

Warden

DEA called me and gave me 2 of our 3 Dr's 5Q DEA #s. The third Dr was emailed and told to reapply
due to having an Incomplete address. These additional numbers will be used when ordering the drugs
I will put together a book with all of the Dr 's names, contact info, DEA #'s and CDCR worlk Info, T wiil

Include the Nurses with same Info. Additlanaliy, I will Include the DEA agent Info assiigned to SQ with

point of contact Info.rmatlon.

John
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From: McAuliffe, John@CHRCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re:
Pata: Wednesday, Septerber 29, 2010 3:39:17 PM

Don't forget the componding pharmacies,

From: Kernan, Scott@COCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:32:23 2010
Subject: RE:

Didn't we also canvass local hospitals?

b st i

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wednesdzay, September 29, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scolt
No we did not, With

and the Receiver changing thelr positions on helping then not helping the

National shortage had come iIn play. We did ask Fads VA QK and TH.
John
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From: McAyliffe, John@®CDCR

Te: Keraan, Scot@CDCR
Subject: Re:
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:37:30 PM

| called approximately 100 Hospltals and local general surgery centers,

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, Jahn@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:32:23 2010
Subject: RE:

Didn't we also canvass local hospitals?

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3;17 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re:

Scott
No we did not. WithF and the Receiver changing their positions on helplng then not helping the
National shortage had come In play. We did ask Feds VA OK and TN,

John
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From: MeAulffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scolt@CROR

Subjectt Fw: Execution Protecol Drugs

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:21:20 PM
Fyi

----- Origlnal Message --—

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [ Gazcormections.govs
Tax Medulife, Johni@CDCR

¢e: THERESE SCHROEDER NN & =2 conections.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 28 17:38:36 2010

Subfect: Execution Protocal Drugs

Johin:

As we discussad an the phone today, we have followed the lead of Arkansas and purchased the drugs
we need from a company In London. Frankly, there was no possibllity of getting the Thiopental
Sodlum/Sodiurn Pentothal from any source In the U.5., to Include from any of the departments of
correctlons In other states that use the same 3~-drug protocol as us.

The name of the company and the person with whom we arranged the purchase Is:

We were able to purchase encugh of each drug In our protoco! for each of the upcoming executions:

Sodium Pentothol as Thiopental Sodium (could not acquire in L.5.}
Pancuronium Bromide (could not acquire enough In the U.S.)
Potassium Chioride (could get in the U.5., but not necessarily In time).

We understand that Arkansas has still not recelved thelr drugs and that this may be due to the process
of getting the shipment through Customs and the FDA. We have followed the followlng process to try
and expedite the shipment through Customs and the FDA to us:

- We hired our own customs broker, locally, and mandated that the sender, who actually hires Fed Ex to
transport, filis out the paperwork to ensure Fed Ex uses our broker, not thelrs.

- We ensured that Fed Ex knew,and we documented clearly on all forms, that the "Port of Unladen" be
Memphis, TN (the Fed Ex hub for all overseas transports), and the "Fart of Entry" be Phoenix, AZ, Thls
gives absolute jurisdiction to the Customs and FDA to the local people and not to those offlces In
Memphis.

- We called and explalned to the$ of Customs what we were daing and why,
as well as the time-sensitivity and criticallty of the {ssue. He provided us with e-mail verification that the
shipment was to be expedited through customs.

- We called and spoke with the [JJJll FDA —, explaining the same issues and background
as we did with Customs (and Customs had already communlcated thelr promise of expeditious handling

and why to the FDA). He notlfted his chaln of tommand to Washington DC, with his recommendation
that the shipment be processed expedittously to us as It was for the purpose of executions and not for
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use by the general public, That was approved,

- We communicated the same Issues to the local Fed Ex folks, who have been helpful In ensuring the
refrigerated drugs be refrigerated while held in Phoenix for the few hours between arrival and customs
clearance,

- We are sending our” along with them for the
Florence prison {where executlons are performed and the drugs are stored) to meet with the FDA

officlal. The FDA will photograph and inventory the contents of the shipment In the presence of our
staff. He will then turn the drugs aver to us to transport Lo our secire storage at the prison,

This has heen a very staff-intensive and difficult road, I anticipate having the drugs at some time
between 0830 and 1000 hrs. tomorrow moming. That will be the frue test of the process outlined
above. Belween ordering to shipment, we had about a 3 working day lapse. Between shipment and
recelpt, we will have had a little over 2 days. ;

The final proof will be In the pudding of the acceptance by the court of our statemerit that we have the
drugs [n our possession by the deadline some 25 days prior to our first scheduled exgcution...and then
the actual execution and post execution reviews,

I would be happy to speak with whomever you wish about the process in more detail. Let me know if I
can ever help on any Issue, Thank you also for your assistance with the pancremium.

Charles

Charles Flanagan

Deputy Director

Arizona Department of Corrections

1601 West Jefferson Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007
azcorrections.gov
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From: McAvilffe, John@CDCR

T Kernan, Scott@CRCR

Subject: Fw: Pentotha

Datai Thursday, September 09, 2010 6:35:51 AM
FYI

John

e e o - (T |
To; Mchulifre, John@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 09 06:34:12 2010
Suhject: Pentothal

John,

We haven't had any luck finding anymore Pentothal, The manufacturer, Hospira, Is anticipating end of
November as a releass date.

Thanks,

000895



From: Mehuiife. Khn@CDCR

To:
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #-

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:25:00 AM
Elnlcs for the shipping Information. Quick gquestion, doing scme research | came across Trapanal a
barbiturate that Is used as a general anesthesia that has a generic name Thigpental . ...Is this the

same drug as Sodium Thlopental just under a dlfferent name and (s thls drug available?? Thanks
John McAuliffe

Frons A S ]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 7: M

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR; Risch, Jeff RedRIverPackaging

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, BeniamlnﬁCDCR; cullen, Vincent@CDCR ; [ ©.CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #

John,

There are 3 packages arriving today:

Tracking # Carrier Comments
ups one of the LIPS packages contalns some refrigerated
medication{Fancuroniumy)

urs the other LIPS package contalns some Thlopenial

Sod|um and Potassium Chloride
” FEDEX this Is a large package containing the rest of the
refrigerated medlcation{Pancuronium)

I am expecting the rest of the Potassium Chloride to arrive and ship from here teday. I'll keep you
informed an the rest of the Thlopental...we're still walling on the manufacturer,

Thanks,

|

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:45 PM
To:*
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rlce, BeniamiﬁCDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Curzon, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #

John McAuliffe

From: | US|
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 20010 1.2:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order 4 | N

John,

Q00900



We have recelved 8 grams of Thiopental Sedium. It expires Oct 1, 2010.

Is this ok?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [malito;John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:09 PM
Ta:ﬁ

Subject: RE; Purchase Order

E&at newsl Hope some of the product Is Sodium Thlopental.....Ship to,

&um E In!maary !!Hﬂﬂ&ﬂy

California State Prison, San Quentin
San Quentin, Californla 24964
ATTN: Warden Vincent Cullen
Thanks
John McAuliffe

Fron NS O i S
Sent: Tuesaay, Augu 10 9

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

subject: RE: Purchase Order # || N

John,
We have recelved some of the product and can ship today.
Please let me know what shipplng address 1o use. { will also emall you what is being shipped today.

Thanks,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM
. To:

Just would like to follow up on the status of the order. Malnly |1 would like to know If you have any
status as to when or if you have been contacted as to a possible date the order can be filled. Thanks
in advance
John MecAuliffe
(cell)
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kerngn, Sco@CDER; Rice, Beninm(n@CRCR
Cc: Cullen, Yincent@®CRCR:

Subfect; FW: Purchase Order #

Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:23:00 PM
Scoft

Good naws....

John

From: [ S ]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:52 AM

To: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order +# [ DI

We have received all of the Pancuronium today. This product needs to he kept refrigerated. | will ship

this today for delivery tomorrow. | will include plenty of ice packs but It needs to be placed In a

refrigerator tomorrow.

We are expecting a small amount of the Thiopental Sodium today also-1 will let you know later today

when it has been received so you will know how much fo expect.

We are expecting all of the Potassium Chlorlde Wednesday or Thursday this weelk,

We wiil still be short, therefore, an the Thlopental Sodium untit the shortage Is resolved later this year

or we find other sources,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallto:John.McAullffe@cder.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:09 PM
To:
Subjlect: RE: Purchase !rder #h

aumiller Infirmary Pharma
Callfornia State Prison, San Quantin
San Quentin, California 84864
ATTN: Warden Vincent Cullen
Thanks
John McAullffe

Fro: RSG5
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5. .

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order # |G

John,

We have recelved same of the product and can ship today.
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Please let me know what shipping address to use. | will alse email you what Is belng shipped today.

Thanks,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallto: John. McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, Auqust 18, 2010 4:16 PM

To:

Subjlect: !urchase gr!er !h

Just waould like to follow up on the status of the order. Mainly | would like to know if you have any
status as to when or if you have been contacied as to a possible date the order can be fillead. Thanks
In advance

John Mefulifie

{cell)
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From: Meayiffe. John@CRCR

To: [ [

Subject: FW Jetter frorn Scott Kernan, Undersecretary, Operatlons, Callfornla Department of Correctlons and
Rehabilltation regarding procurement of Sodium Thiopental

Data: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 10:20:00 AM

Artachmaentst Rmug Enforcement Administration D& 1A20100001pdf

'!aan !or your halp.

John McAuliffe

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 10:13 AM

To:

Subject: FUV: letter from Scott Kernan, Undersecretary, Operations, Califarnia Department of
Correctlons and Rehabllitation regarding procurement of Sedlum Thiopental

Just a !olmw up to see if you received Mr. Kernan’s letter and thank you In advance for any help that
you can glve us,
John MecAullffe

From: Acosta-Hoshall, Christina@CDCR [mailte:Christina,Acosta-Hoshall@cdcr.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 1:10 PM

- %@J&Dﬂ.‘hguv

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; McAuiiffe, John@CDCR

Subject: letter from Scoft Kernan, Undersecretary, Operatlons, Callfornla Department of Correctlons
and Rehabilitatlon regarding procurement of Sodium Thiopental

SENT ON BEHALF OF SCOTT KERNAN, UNDERSECRETARY, OPERATIONS

Please see the attached letter from Scott Kernan, Undersecretary, Operations, Califarnia
Department of Correctlons and Rehabilitation regarding procurement of Sodium Thiopentat.

Thank you,

Christina Acosta-Hoshall

Executive Assistant to Terri McDonald, Chlef Deputy Secretary, Adult Operations
California Department of Corrections and Rehabllitation

1515 S Street, Suite 502-S

Sacramento, CA 95811

email; I @ < 'c.c2 g0
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From: Meaulffe, Joho@LDLR

To: Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #
Date: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:04:00 AM

Golng down the list...... Same response so far with 23 called....Who are you? Why are you asking?
And we do not give aut that Information to the publict
John

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR [mailte: Brian.Duffy@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 10:43 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order # |

lohn,

Any luck with calling hospitats? Anything | can do to help?

Brian

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Gaddl, Kathy@CDCR; Duffy, Brlan@CDLR
Subject: FW: Purchase Order #

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:46:50 AM
Ta: Kemnan, Scoti@CDCR

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order # ||

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott

See emall. | called yesterday and said we needed a date. Also told [Jil] if he got a hold of any ship it to
us immediately.

John

From: R P el S —
To: McAuliffe, john

Sent: Frl Aug 20 06:19:22 2010
Subjact: RE: Purchase Order #

John, 1 recelved an update cn your order this morning...

-Pentothal Is axpected to be avallable agaln sometime in the 41 guarter 2010(Oct-Dec 2010). This will
ship when It is avallable.

-Pancuronium is expected to be available again by the end of August 2010. This will ship when it is
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avallable also.

-Potassium Chlorlde fs on 'Allocatlon’. | am not sure what this means for us, | am walting for a clearer

answer on this. In the meantime, | am trying to pursue a different source for this product. | could have
this as early as next week. | will let you know ifiwhen | do get it.

I'll forward any Informatlon as [ get it. Also, | will let you know af least weekly even if there are no new
updates.

Thanks,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAullffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4;16 PM

To:

Subject: Purchase Order !h

Md llke to follow up on the status of the order. Malnly | would llke to know If you have any
status as to when or if you have been contacted as to a possible date the order can be filled. Thanks
in advance
John Meaullffe
(cell)
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Froms McAullffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, SCot@CDCR

Subjectz Drug Malllng

Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:49:00 PM
Scott

Haum I!r IH!HHW !!armnw

Californla State Prison, San Queniin
Han Guantin, Callformia 94884
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Timeline Pentothal (Sodium Thiopental)
Introduction

Since 1993, California law has anthorized capital punishment by lethal injection. This protocol,
like those used by the Federal Government and most other states, provides for lethal injection by
way of three drugs intravenously injected into the condemned inmate scheduled for executlon.

On February 21, 2006, Inmate Michael Morales was scheduled to be executed by lethal injection,
Morales’ execution was stayed on the challenge that his execution would subject him to
unnecessary risk of excessive pain violating the Eighth Amendment to the United States
Constitution. Since Morales’ stay CDCR has taken it’s Lethal Injection protocol through the
Administrative Procedures Act (APA) and made it a regulation.

One of these drugs and the {irst Lo be injected is Sodinom Thiopental. Sodium Thiopental is a fast
acting shoxt duration anesthefic supplied as a yellowish, hygroscopic powder in a variety of
different containers. The State of California’s Lethal Injection Protocol (California Department
of Corrections and Rehabilitations: CDCR) calls for a 560 mg/2.5% Kit (25 mg/mL)
combination package with contenis of 500 mg of Sodium Thiopental powder and a 20 mL flip
top vial of sterile water.

Sodium Thiopental (pentothal/thiopental) is a Schedule IIT controlled substance with a Drug
Enforcement Agency (DEA) DEA number of 2100 that can only be procured by a pharmacy
and/or medical doctor who has a registered DEA number. The below timeline will illustrate the
efforts CDCR has taken in attempting to procure Sodium Thiopental.

Timeline

Dec 2008 CDCR attempts to seek proposal {rom Governor’s Office to procure
drugs from

Feb 2009 CDCR attempts to recruit doctors from_

Apr 2009  APA Filing

May 2009 Secretary CDCR sends second request to Federal Receiver

Jan 2010  Federal Receiver approached again

» Jan2007 Lethal Injection Protocol review and revision

» May 2007 Revision completed

> Nov 2007 New Lethal Injection Facility used for training

» Nov2007 Federal Receiver will not allow CDCR to recruit CDCR medical staff

» Dec 2007 - contractor for San Quentin State Prison (SQ) pharmacy will
not help to procure the Sodium Thiopental

> Jan 2007 CDCR attempts to recruit private doctors to procure drugs

> Apr 2008 Baze v. Rees; United States Supreme Court uphelds lethal injection

> Apr2008 New Federal Receiver will not allow CDCR to use any medical staff

> Oct2008 CDCR attempts to recruit doctors

> Nov 2008 CDCR attempts to recruit doctors

3>

>

>

»

b
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> Apr 2010 Federal Receiver allows CDCR to recruit medical staff and use

SQ

May 2010
May 2010
May 2010
Jun 2010

YVVY

Jun 2010
> Jun 2010

> Jun 2010
Jun 2010

Jul 2010

> Jul 2010

pharmacy

TFederal Receiver will not allow CDCR to order drugs from SQ
CDCR reaches out to Nevada Department of Coryections

CDCR recruits three doctors with DEA #’s

Federal Receiver attempts to locate a source to procure Sodium
Thiopental. Manufacturer (FHospira) has drug on back order with no
predicted new date for availability.

TFederal Receiver’s Office gives CDCR list of Compounding
Pharmacies as possible vendors.

Contacted Federnl Bovean of Prisons validated there is shortage
Tennessee Department of Corrections validated there is shortage
stated all suppliers of Sodium
lopental in the United States do not kave a current invenfory and
have no plans nor a date as to when they (the suppliers) will be
producing the drug,.

CDCR researched possible alternatives; ¥mport from Paldstan;

!!ontacted DEA for assistance
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Timeline Pentothal (Sodium Thiopental)
Introduction

Since 1993, California law has authorized capital punishment by lethal injection. This protocol,
like those used by the Federal Government and most other states, provides for lethal injection by
way of three drugs intravenously injected into the condemned inmate scheduled for execution.

On February 21, 2006, Inmate Michael Moxales was scheduled to be executed by lethal injection.
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

Oue of these drugs and the first to be injected is Sedium Thiopental. Sodium Thiopental is a fast
acting short duration anesthetic supplied as a yellowish, hygroscopic powder in a variety of
different containers. The State of California’s Lethal Injection Protocol (California Department
of Corrections and Rebabilitations: CDCR) calls for a 500 mg/2.5% Kit (25 mg/mL)
combination package with contents of 50¢ mg of Sodium Thiopental powder and a 20 poL flip
top vial of sterile water.

Sodium Thiopental (pentothal/thiopental) is a Schedule III controlled substance with a Drug
Enforcement Agency (DEA) DEA number of 2100 that can only be procured by a pharmacy
and/or medical doctor who has a registered DEA number.

CDCR was forced to focus on hiring a medical doctor from outside the Department from the
beginning due to the Receiver refusing to allow CDCR to approach and/ox aslk CDCR medical
staff if they were interested in volunteering to help with executions.

The below timeline will illustrate the efforts CDCR has taken in attempting to procure Sodinm
Thiopental.

Timeline

Jan 2007  Lethal Injection Protocol review and revision

May 2007 Revision completed :

May2007 Receiver will not allow CDCR to recruit CDCR medical staff

Nov 2007 New Lethal Injection Facility open for training

Dec 2007 contractor for San Quentin State Prison (SQ) pharmacy will
not help to procure the Sodium Thiopental

Jan 2007 CDCR attempts to recruit private doctoxs to procure drugs

Apr 2008 Baze v. Rees; United States Supreme Court upholds lethal injection

Apr 2008 New Federal Receiver will not allow CDCR fo recruit medical staff

0ct 2008 CDCR atternpts to recruit doctors

Nov 2008 CDCR attempts to recruit octors

Dec 2008 CDCR attempts to seek proposal from Governor’s QOffice to procure

VYVVVYVV YVV¥VY
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drugs from_
Feb 2009 CDCR attempts o recruit doctors {rom_
Apr2009 APA Filing
May 2009 Secretary CDCR sends second request to Federal Receiver to allow to
recruit
Jan 2010  Federal Receiver approached again
> Apr2010 Federal Recelver aliows CDCR to recruit medical staff and use

$Q
pharmacy

May 2010 TFederal Receiver will not allow CDCR tfo order drugs from SQ

pharmacy

May 2010 CDCR reaches out to Nevada Department of Corrections

May 2010 CDCR recruits three doctors with DEA #°s

Jun 2010  Federal Receiver attempts to locate a source to procure Sodium
Thiopental. Manufacturer (Hospira) has drug on back order with no
predicted new date for availability. First notice to CDCR that Sedium
Thiopental kas a national shortage.

Jun 2010  Federal Receiver’s Office gives CDCR list of Compounding
Pharmacies as possible vendors.

Jun 2010  Contacted Federal Bureau of Prisous validated there is shortage

Jun 2010 Tennessee Department of Corrections validated there is shoxrtage

Jun 2010 * stated all suppliers of Sodium
Thiopental in the United States do not have a current inventory and

have no plans nor a date as to when they (the suppliers) will be

reducing the drug,
Jul 2010 m calls CDCR and states due to
moral and ethical issues will not help CDCR in procuring any drugs

for execution.
CDCR researched possible alternatives; Import from Pakistan;

Jul 2010

Jul 2010 ontacted DEA for assistance

July 2010 Secretary contacts who agrees to help locate drug.

Jul 2010 = CDCR finds out for first time that Pancuronium Broide has hada
pational recall

July 2010  Called Virginin, Ollahoma, Indiana, Federal Burea of Prisons for
assistance.

Aug 2010 DEA working on import exemption for CDCR fo allow overseas
shipment.

Aug 2010 CDCR searching for imports to receive orders

Aug 2010 ooking for international importers

Notified today that they found international supply. Working on getiing ordered.
No confirmed date, but anticipating within 30 days. Formal order with shipping
instructions and billing data provided.
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...........................................

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 5:40:22 PM
To: Keman, ScoR@CDCR

Subject: FW: Timeline

Autfo forwarded hy a Rule

John provided the timelines. Not what we needed, but I'll see if | can re-write tomorrow
morning.

Hey, isn’t Jil] over by Pakistan? Maybe he can hop over and help out.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:24 pM
To: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Subject: Timeline

Brain

FY1

John
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From; Meaullife, Iohn@CRCR

To: Kprman, SCOn@CneR

Subject:

Date: Manday, August 02, 2010 12:20:03 PM

From: McAuliffe, John@COCR
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: [

Scott
Hare |s the email for the guy"s nama......Alse when you talk to him o have him place the order | would racommend
placlng an order for 3 executions.
63 grams of Sodium Thiopental
1050 milligrams of Pancuronium Bromide
4200 milllequivalenis of Potassium Chlaride

Each execution to Include tralning will require a minimum of:
21 grams af Sedlum Thiopental
350 milligrams of Pancuronlum Bromide
1400 milliequivelents of Poiassium Chloride

John McAullffe

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thussday, July 08, 2010 12:28 PM
To: McAullife, John@CCCR

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Process

Fyl Matt: is calling il to see If they recelve a scrips from a doc will they order it. Let you know. Any luck from
ather states? <

Scott

From: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 12:13 PM

To: Kermman, Scott@CDCR; Rlce, Benjamin@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Lethal Injection Process

S ——

From: PP |
To: Cate, Malt

Sent: Wed Jul 07 06:47:17 2010
Subject: Lethal Injection Pracess

Matt:

The process of procuring drugs for the lethal injection process was
studied extensively in the Texas system and a variety of approaches
explored. After much research, the following process was employed
and to my understanding, is still in use to date.
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Note: Because the Texas Department o
Justice is protective about ''giving out
information' about its execution team and
product suppliers/purchases, the above process is
restricted for release only to other state and
federal jurisdictions.
I am also including the most recent copy of the “Open to the Public”
TDCJ Execution Procedure:

hitp://texasafterviolence.org/tavp fin/ExecutionProcedure TDCI2008 pdf
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Please feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance.
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: McAuilffe, John@CDCR

Sent:  Friday, August 06, 2010 12:06 PM
To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: McClease, Kelly@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Drug Order

Fyl

—— —TTeT T Tl = T —— =

From. e R
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR: MeAulifte, John@CDCR

o [ =)
Sent: Frl Aug U6 12:01:21 2010

Subject: Drug Order

Scott/John:

Your order has been placed and John will get a call from [l on. Monday should
there be any questions. Please be assuwred that partial shipments will be sent as soon as
received.

We continue to do a worldwide search for Sodium Thiopental
Erorill

All products have been ordered. The Potassium Chlotide is being shipped to us now
(should arrive in Nashville next week). The Pancuronium and Pentothal will ship when
they are available.

Puychase Oxder #

dtd 8/5/2010
Hospira Confirmation #

Contact:

Phone 615

11/23/2010

—— e — — car sm b ares . e — s -
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Puffy, Brian@CDCR {Brlan,Duffy@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent; Monday, August 23, 2010 955 AM

To: Culien, Vincent@CDCR; McAullffe, John@CDCR
Cec: } Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW:

Vinoe and John,
Please see below.
Brian

Brian Duffy
Special Assistant to the Undersecretary, Operaticns California Department of Corrections

and Rehabilitation

----- Original Message --~--

From: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

To: Kerman, Scott@CDCR; Cate, Mett@CDCR
Senk: Mon dug 23 09:27:07 2010

Subject: Re:

That is great news! Thanks- [

genkt using blackberzy

————— Original Measage -----

From: Kzrnan, Scott@CDCR

To: Cate, Matbt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Sent: Mon Rug 23 09:23:27 2010

Subjectr ’

I just got great news. adviged that he hag got and is shipping the lethal
injection drugh to 8Q pharmacy. Its enough to do one execution. Bad news is the drug
expires 1n Oct. But at leagt we would be ready- He is still looking for more. Matt, would
ba nice for you tc call and thank them, '

Scott

D00S56




Cullen, Vincant_@GDCR .

—

Sent; nesday, August 25, 2010 10:47 AM
To:

Ce: ulian, Vincen D

Drugs are hera. I'll be tied up for a while.
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Cullen, VincenE@EDGR

From: . m
Sent: adnesday, Auglst 25 2010 814 AM
Gé: ' ullen, Vincen

Subject: GConfidantial
The drugs for the Lethal Injection process are scheduled Eor delivery to . The procedure
recuireg my dilrect oversight.. I'll send you a wmessege 1f I nsed to sgtop . Thank you.

000971
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Uesday, August 24, 2010 6:24 PM

To: Rodrigusz, Wililam A.@CDCR,; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Misc,

Got 1it.

—————

Co: en, Vincent®CDCR; Rodriguez, William A.@CDCR
Sent: Tue dig 24 17:0B:04 2010
fubject: Miac.

Hello - .

On Wednesday, I have geting scheduled m
. During t and in the event the drugs arrive, please send me an ¢-mail. I

! h .
will leave the N meeting immediately.

Additionally, I have F at 1100. Tf the drugs arxive after 1100, I'll be in
. Pleage ge e-mall if the drugs arxive, I will stop

Thank you
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Cullen, Vincerﬁ@CDCR

Sent: ednesday, August 25, 2010 8:47 AM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Buibject: Drugs

Could I be inoluded in the drug pilckup today?
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent:  Wednesday, Augist 25, 2010 7:09 AM

Yo SEEEEN@COOH; S @O0CR

oo [ s ]

Subject: RE:

Thanks. [N is absolutely correct, Our drugs are coming via a separate shipment. Thanks NN

VINCENT S. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quentin Stafe Prison

From: *@EDC& [n'lallm-@ﬂdcnm.gnv]
Sent; Wednesday, August 25, 2010 6:28 AM

[ > C0CR; [ COCR;

Don't.include our stock Just provide them the drugs that are being shipped in today. Thapks

alifornia sta rson - oan Luenun

(415)]

From: @CDCR
Sent: August 24, 2010 10:58 PM

Subject: Re:

Warden Culien,

yes, | will notity [

We currently have thirty 10m! vials each of Potasslum Chioride aind Pancuromium. The third drug, Sodium
Pentothal has been unavailable, Would you like me to Incitde our stock of these twe drugs to tomorraw's
shipment?.

From: Cullen, Vincent@CBCR

11/23/2010
_..0oos76
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mCRER:

S I—
i CDCR

Sent: Tue Aug 24 17:21:38 2010
Subject: FW: .

|! Is |lce v !!al two of the three axacution drugs may show up tomorrow. Onge they are recelved In the phartriacy,
please conlac—wa‘l extenslo?* to have him plck up the drugs. I you cannot reach him at
that extension, piease contact the Warden's office a extensloi and they will track him down for you. Thank
you.

VINCENT §. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quenlin State Prison

From:'*@tn{m'[maﬂ_@cdcr.ca.gw]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Cc @CDCR
Subiect:

VUL MINEE Y

Vince this Is to confirm ihat_ is the acting PIC (pharmacist in charge) please direct alj
Information regarding the delivery of drugs/medication needed for the lsthal injection can be
addressed to her. Thanks [}

.!allfamia !tate !r‘snn - ga‘n !uantln

11/23/2010

booe77?
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:22 PM

To: DGR

Co! ECDGR; -
[@CDGR; . - '
Subject: FW:
I! 13 |!e'y !!a! of tha three exacutidn drugs may show up tomorrow, Once they are recelved In the phammacy,

b
please contactim:at extenslon to have him pick up the drugs. |f you cahnot reach him at
that extenslon, please contact the Warden's offica & e)ctensioi and they will track him down for you. Thank
yoll, ¥

VINCENT 5. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Queniin Stafe Prison

r.ca,gov]

From: @CDCR [mal
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:19 PM
To: Culien, Vincent@CDCR
Ces @CDCR
Subject:

Vince this is to confirm thatH is the acting PIC (pharmacist in charge) please direct all
information regarding the delivery or drugs/medication needed for the lethal injection can be
addressed to her. Thanks [}

Califomia gtata !nsﬂn = gn Cluentin

1172372010
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State of Cafifornia

Memorandum
pate :  October 1, 2010
To Anthony Chaus
Asslstant Secratary
Office of Correctional Safety
Subject  CHAIN OF CUSTODY — THIOPENTAL SODIUW

On Thursday, September 30, 2010, | traveled to the ‘Arizona State Prison Cemplex
located at 1305 E. Bufte Avenue, Florence, Arlzona, fo plek up Thiopental Sodium
belng provided by the Arizona Department of Corrections o the California Department
of Corrections and Rehabliitation, i

| met with Warden Carson McWillliams who refinquished to me tWenty four (24) vials of
Thiopantal Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and conflrmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP, [ also confimmed the explration date to be 05/2014 and

the lot number to be AWB022 on each vial as listed on the itern transfer sheet. |-

signed for recelpt of the items at 0800 hours and departed the facllity.

| malniained cusicdy and control’ of the Items untl | met with m
H, in Gdrman,- CA.  Op September 30, 2010, at hotrs
el

linquished custody and control of the items to [l for delivery to San-Quentin State

Prison. .

Departrent of Corrections and Rehabilitation

/
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Btate of Califomla o ' Departmant of Correcilons and Rehabllﬁaﬁon
Memorandum
bate : October 1, 2010

To  :  Anthony Ghaus
' Asslstant Secretary
Office of Gorreoﬂonal Safety

_Subject  CHAIN OF CUSTO DY —THIOPENTAL SODIUM .

On Thursday, Septembear 30, 2010, | fraveled to Gorman, California, fo meet witﬁ
m t9
pick up Thiopental Sodium being provided by the Arizona Deparnant of Corrections o
the California Department of Correctlons and Rehabllitation.

At 1720 hours,Mreﬁn_quished to my.custody and control, fwenty four (24)
- vials of Thiopen odiur (IS).. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they

contained 500 mg of Thiopental Sodium BP, 1 alsa confitmed the explration date fo be
05/2014 and the lot number to be AWB0Z2 on sach vial as listed on the lem traﬁ ‘

sheet. [ signed for recelpt of the 24 T8 vials and departed fo deliver the vials to
“ Californla State Prison, San Quentin (CSP-8Q). -

. oustody and control of fhé 24 TS vials untll 2210 hours, when | met with
the C8P-SQ .Enst Gatg._ provided his signature then taok

'Offics of Gdrmcﬁﬂal Bﬁ' .

Q0987



Cﬁaus, Anthony_@-_SDCR

From: Kernan, Scatt@CDGR

Sent: Wadnesday, Septamber 28, 2010 5:13 PV
Ta: Chaus, Anthony@GCDCR

Cc: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Subjeot: FW: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Tohy,

As you can see below, this is very political and media sensitive. T need to have one or two
of your SoCal. agents ready to go to Florence, AZ tomorrow morning and pick up the drug and
drive to $Q directly. I am having John McAuliffe contact the warden first Thing in the
morning and work through all the logistical chain of custody information necessary to do this
lepal. As -soon as I get the go ahedd Ffrom him I'd like to direct your agents to Florence.
Can you work on-getting your folks ready Tor this mission and advise me of how long it will
‘take them to get to the Florence prison once we gat the go shead. Thx

Scott

----- Origlnal Message-~---

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mail'tum@azmrra:tiuns.gw]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2819 £:48 PM

To: Kearnan, Scott@CDCR

" Cc; CARSON McWILLIAMS; ROBERT PATTON'

Subject: Re: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott:

To confirm our verbal conversation, Dlrector Ryan has authordized the Arizona Departnent of
Correctlons {ADC) to provide you with 12 grams of the Thiopental Sodlum we have just
acquired. You alsp have our thanks for-the Pancuronium Bromide your agency has provided to
ADC. Please let us know when your employees would like to arrive at the Arizona State Prisecn
Complex~Florence, located at Florence, Arizena, in onder to pick up the drugs, as you
indicated this is your preferred method of delivery and transportation.

Warden Carson McWilllams will facllitate the transfer to your staff. His contact Information
is:

Frorpections.
20 (direct line)

I understand “From you that your staff will contact him tomorrow morning to arrange 2 kime to
meet the Warden and take possession of the drug..

Charles

]

»>> "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott.Kernanficder.ca.povy 9/29/2919 11:04 AM >>>
Mr. Flanagan, .

Sorry For delay in getting thls information. Just wanted to make sure.” Appears that we
would need 12 grams minimum, We are golng to start working now on procuring via the method
you so kindly describead. ‘Thanks again for your help. Please let me know what your Director

-

P e it ]
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thinks and am sure either the Secretary or even the Governor could make a call if necgessary.
Look forward to hearing from you.

Scott

————— Griginal Message-----

From: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2810 18:14 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott
21 grams would covar backup trays and training. Our winimum would be 12 grams.(2 trays for

execution 2 for backup) We can use the 7 grams that expires on 1 Oct for training.
John :

000993



Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: F CDOCR
Smnt: ongay, ber D4, 2010 11:32 AM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cct Dunkin, John@CDCR

Subject: FW: Scanned Image from AR-M4561)
Attachments: . AR-M455U_20101004_116222.pdf

Tony,

Here is my chain of custody mewo regarding tha special transport last week to CSP-5Q.

DEVICE NAME:

LOCATION:

EILE FORMAT: PDF MMR{G4)
RESOLUTION: 30@dpi x 382dpi.

Attached fle is scanned lwmage in PDF formal.
This file can be reac by Adobe Acrobat Reader.
The reader can be downloaded from the Following URL:

hittp s [/ www- adobe. com/
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bmwe ¢ October 1,2010

'tﬂ " Anthony Chaus

Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

T Ssubjict CHAIN OF CUSTODY THIOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30, 2010 1 traveled to the Anzona State Prison Complex
located at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence; Arizona, to gick up Thiopental Sodium
being provided, by the Arizona Department of Correctrons to the California Department
of Corréctions and Rehabtlrtatron ‘

| met with Warden Cargon McWrIiiams whio relmﬁtmshed to me twent,y four (24) vrats of
Thiopenital Sodium, | visually inspected each vial and ¢onfirmed they contained 500
mg of Thippental Sodium BP. ) also conflrmed the expirafion date to be 05/2014 and,
the lot number to be AWE022 on each vial as listed on the iterm transfer shest. i
signed for recelipt-of the items at 0900 hours and departed the facrlrty :

] mamtarned custody and control of the lterns untll i met wlth
in Gorman, CA. On September 30, 2010, at.1720 hours |
relinguished custody and control of the itéms. o] for .delrvery to San Quenttn State

Prison.

Office of Correctional Safai-

001018



Phann'ac'eutica] Product Info.
o Fes rer

Product "/ Amrh"m"lct/ fh}é‘c,falc‘-k é: FQC“QPJC)/ /{
Strength
NDC #
Lot# A éudg o 2 3

Dxpiration_65 — le/j ¢
Quantity 49 - ¢ue g (i e
DaleRecexved/Shpped

el 100N

Product
Strength
NDC#
Lot#
Expiration.
Quentity . .
Date Received/Shipped

Product:
Strength
NDC.#
Lot#
Explration
Quantity ety o
Daté& Received/Shipped, _ ; F7 S5 Vwmﬁ'?‘_{/m '
- ——————— _?/3940 PP 2 s

Produet
St qngth
NMDC#
) LGL T . ‘ . l- l T
Bxpiration .
Quantity _ .
Date Recelved/Shipped

autnie



From: BLDCR

To: EDCR

Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents
Data: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:18:02 AM

You're the hest| Just ask- and-Hl

@ffice of Correctional Safety
Desk (916)

——— e — e —

From: @CDCR,

Sent: Monday, October (4, 2010 10:51 AM
To: @CDCR

Subject: RE: Chaln of Custody documents

|

My back is starting to hurt from carrying you.

!u! ! Iurrectiunal Safety

From: @CDCR

Sent: Monda ober 04, 2010 10:48 AM
To: @CDCR

Subject: RE: Chain of Custody documents

- Dude send me the memo! Make it easy.

I
Office of Correctional Safety
Desk (315)

.Frnm: _@_CDCR -

on10z8



Senk: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:55 PM
TDM@CDCR
Subject: FW. Chaln of Custody documents

. this is what | sent to Tony.

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:53 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Subject: Chaln of Custody documents

Tony,

| prepared this memo to clearly document the chain of custody of the items
we picked up in Arizona yesterday. | am sending the original out to you
today. it probably needs to go to John McAuliffe.

!!c& J Inrrectlnnal Safet

001028



Frams
Tot
DPater

Fridny, Cexober 01, 2010 2013049 PM
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From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:13 PM
To: [ Il ©cocr

Subject: BW:

The contacts are below, Get the telephone numbers from-
Tony

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Cc: McAullffe, Jorm@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott/Tony,
| persanally called the agent while he was at Florence and provided the information. His point of
contact Is the Team Administrator,

I o wit mest ihe agent at

VINCENT S. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quentin Stafe Prison

HF It will be and the Team Leader.*
e East Gate. Agent as multiple numbers to call.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Mcaullffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Vince,

Can you provide information to Tony on who will be at prison to receive and store drug?
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From: H@cocﬁ"
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:48 AM

To: Alston, Steve M@CDCR
cc: @cock; I @cobcr
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Do you want me to schedule a meeting for us to discuss?

From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:52 AM

ro: IS oo

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

My read of the attached [s that it is 2 service contract and not a purchase as suggested in Scott's
note. Additionally, It contains language that | suspect the State would not agree to include full

indemniflcation of the contractor. Lastly, my guess is this would follow the NCB process and likely
far exceed our delegated authority.

Before | respond to Scott | am interested In your thoughts.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thlopental Injection

FY!
John

401083



From {4 S |
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 20£0 9:15 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

cc q
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received.

| have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Worl {SOW) will define exact worlc to

be conducted.

Please review and redline any issues.

From: McAulIfFe, John@CDCR [rnaIito;J_rthl.MmuliﬂE@cdm‘.ca.gw]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM

To:
Subject: FW: Thiopenta! Injection
Importance: High

|

Thank you again here is the information and amall.
John McAuliffe

From: NSRS e ol
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 201G 5:27 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Thicpental Injection
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in _
I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodivum, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling) :
The current expiry date 1s Febrnary 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

001084



Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-ml amp packs of 10's
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
FedEx delivery charges is separate itemn.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, T think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterthead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment,

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

001086



From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injectlon

Scotlt,

Pulling our team together this afternoon to discuss in detail after which | will get back to you on

this. A few questions foryou:

1. Looks like a proposed three year agreement, rlght?

2. Estimated cost?
3. Wl the proposed contractor store the inventory and ship It to CBCR an an as needed
basis? '
THANICS]

Steve

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9,20 AM
To: Keynan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thlopental Injectton

FYl
John

From: [
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Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:15 AM
To: Mcauliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injectlon

Received.

i have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Work {SOW) will define exact work to
be conducted.

Please review and redline any issues.

léu-om: McAullffe, 5ohn@CfJCR [mailto:]ohn.MEAul[ffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM

Subject: FW: Thlopental Injectlon
Importance: High

Il!ank you again here is the Information and email.
John McAutiffe

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM
To: McAullffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear My. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for yowr interest in _
I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopenta] Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

001103



Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following inforrnation, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedBx delivery charges is separate itern.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them lenow
why you need this product. I would include this letter in yowr shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in yowr shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

001104



Fromi Alston, Steve M@CDCR

To I - Y o< I r:coc
Subject: Fw: Thlopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:18:02 AM

Attachments: Master Service Aareement Template, 06.05.09.05.09.00C

| am scheduling a meeting for this afternoon to discuss....

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
Teo: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

FYi

Sent: Thursday, September 30, il

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

cc: I
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received.

| have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statermnent of Work {(SOW) will define exact wark to
be conducted. '

Please review and redline any issues.

0a1109



From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mallta:John.McAulife@cder.cagov]

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM
To:*
Subject: : Thiopental Injectlon

Importance: High

I!ank you again here is the Information and emall,
dohin MeAullife

From: [ S ST 1 oo A |
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM

To: Meduliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Tharnk you for your call and thank you for your interest in _

[ would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expivy date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/ml, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address _
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

Please also email or fax me & copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,

001110



Kind regards
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